
 April 18, 2008 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Deborah Jordan 
Director, Air Management Division 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA  94105 
 
 
 
Dear Ms. Jordan: 
 
This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing a minor 
revision to the Major Facility Review (Title V) Permit for Sonoma County Central Landfill 
(Facility # A2254) pursuant to Application #14592. 
 
The District proposed a minor permit revision for this facility on January 7, 2008. The 
primary purpose of the revision is to add the Pilot Scale Landfill Gas Compression Plant 
S-15 to the permit; and to modify permit conditions to reflect alternative wellhead 
standards and recent landfill gas collection system construction activities. This revision 
consolidates permitting activities reviewed and approved under BAAQMD Permit 
Applications #14593, 16497, and 16582. 
 
No comments were received from the EPA or ARB, but the facility has requested minor 
administrative corrections to the permit. These changes are reflected in the final version 
of the permit. 
 
The final revised Title V permit can be downloaded from the BAAQMD website at 
http://www.baaqmd.gov/pmt/title_v/public_notices.htm.  We will also send the final permit 
to you via the Electronic Permit Submittal System.  If you have any questions regarding 
this project, please call Dennis T. Jang, Senior Air Quality Engineer, at (415) 749-4707. 
 
 
 
 Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
 Signed by Jack P. Broadbent_________________ 
 Jack P. Broadbent 
 Executive Officer/Air Pollution Control Officer 
 
Enclosure 
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